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MEMORANDUM

TO: LME/MCO Directors

FROM: Dave Richard M

RE: SFY 2013 2™ and 3" Quarter Performance Contract Data Submission Requirements Reports

Enclosed please find the Amended Performance Contract Data Submission Requirements Report for the Second
Quarter and Third Quarter of SFY 2012-2013. The reports show each LMEs’ performance on submission of
reports and data required in the SFY 2013 Performance Contract Reports document that is available on the web
at:

http://www.ncdhhs.gov/mhddsas/LMEGovernment/perfcontracts/index.htm.

Also included with the report is a single page Report/Data Submission Requirements Summary which
highlights each LME's overall performance on report and data submission requirements. The report and
summary will be available on the Division website at:

http://www.ncdhhs.gov/mhddsas/statspublications/Reports/DivisionInitiativeReports/pc-reports/index.html.

If you have any questions or concerns about the report, please let us know by contacting your assigned LME
Liaison.
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